Mr, L. A« McNalley
Minneapolis, Kansas

Dear Mc:

After writing vou vesterday about the matter of co-ownership
to avold the posaitility of = doudble inheritance tax should my
13 yre The ive vears after my death, I called

wife survive anad c.

upon Asher, and nhe 12 me that my will, in his bellef, adequately
covers the matter.

My will 1is written wilh TwO C ntincencies—-one that my wife
survives me and +tre other that she be not living et the time of my
death, In case of her survival, &l 's siven o life interest 1in
our property only and upon ath the distribution follows
according to my will to which she 1 y cO-0irmer—--her gignagture
and aeceptance bHeing duly aeclkmowl 3 ¢ J

Fowever, this not entirely co » metter of property
whiech now is all in mv name, but which naturally should belong to
both husbafid and wile This would cover the metter of stock in
The World Company and in our home, but other resl estate would be
distridbuted =t t! time of my death Now here 132 legal
method to make her a co-ovmer of the stock in The World Company
and in the home, it mi ht avolc Lantisrl inheritance tax. 1
was informed many vears ago by a | Hel | a councsin of Judge
Guy Helvering, that the Department of Income TlaXx axpected every
taxpayer to be diligent in looking after hls own interests--not"

to the point of fraud, but within legal bounds, eand 1t 1s my
desire to protect my estate in any periectly lepal manner.

I am apparently in robust health, and I nonsider that taking
such action as I propose now is no more in consideration of death
than the taking out of life insurance at any time,

I think I told you that my will was drawn by Judge Hugh Means.

Love to all,

vCS:df




